UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

October 18, 1968

Texas Crude 0il Company
3612 West Wall Street
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. F. N. Littlejohn:

Gentlemen:

Your letter of October 10 requests approval to commingle Abo and
Drinkard production from well No. 1 in the SWYNW% sec. 30,

T. 20 S., R. 39 E., Lea County, New Mexico, lease New Mexico
0634-C. :

The system for commingling described by the diagram attached to
your letter is hereby approved.

You are requested to notify our Hobbs office when the installation
is completed so that a field inspection of the system can be
made. -

Sincerely yours,

JOHN 4, ANDERSON
Regional 0il and Gas Supervisor
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